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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 4:16 PM
To: 'Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)'; 'Lia Holden'
Subject: RO253, 3535 Pierson St., work plan

Dear Mr. Grayson and Ms. Holden,  
  I have completed the resolution review for the site case.  Alameda County Environmental Health is unable to send out 
directive letters until we complete all of our resolution reviews.  However, the September 28, 2009 Work Plan  for 
Additional Assessment appears to be sufficient.  If you wish to proceed with work, we recommend that you ensure that 
in addition to the proposed sampling, you include analysis for all five oxygenates not just MTBE, the lead scavengers 
[ethylene dibromide (EDB), ethylene dichloride (EDC)] and ethanol (adjacent to the current fuel USTs only).  Also, boring 
SB‐6 appears to be located upgradient of SB‐3 based on surface grade.  Please consider placing this boring downgradient 
of SB‐3 since soil results from MW‐2 are below the detection limit.   
  Also, as I reviewed the site it appears that some over‐excavation may have occurred when the USTs were removed.  
However, I could not locate any manifests for this soil or a report of the volume removed.  If you have additional reports 
or information for this work, that is not in our case files please upload it to the ACEH ftp site.    
Regards, 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/resources.htm 
 


